Town of Milladore Meeting Minutes

July 2, 2023

Held at the Town of Milladore Town Hall

Board members present: Hank Nigh, Leon Kundinger, Ned Ruesch, Leslianne Ruesch, Ken Manlick Assembly members present: Ron Koziczkowski, Bob Ashbeck

The Milladore Supervisors Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Ned Ruesch with the Pledge of Allegiance.

The June secretary report was read. A motion was moved by Leon to accept it. Seconded by Hank. Motion carried.

The treasurer report was read. A motion was moved by Hank to accept it. Leon seconded. Motion approved.

Old Business:

The 5 year plan for roads, buildings, and equipment was made available.

The surveyor's report was made available to review. We will begin the process of purchasing the land needed, adjacent to the town hall building.

The agreement with Green Valley had been tabled until this month. We have no new information available from them in regards to an updated contract. We will reach out to them again.

New Business:

To keep current with updated banking regulations, a motion was moved by Ned to allow only one person to sign when transferring money from our banking accounts at First State Bank, Auburndale. Leon seconded. Motion carried.

The granite purchased from Worden Enterprises for the recycling center arrived, and looks good.

The culvert on West Street has been repaired. There is still a need to build up the ditches. This will be assessed again in the fall.

The culvert on Mayflower Road was assessed by Ron, Leon, and Ned. The culvert will be repaired. We will contact Becker Trucking to do the work. Additionally, we will contact Maple Grove Cheese and suggest they repair their adjacent culvert which is in ill repair.

New granite was laid on Yellowstone Road.

There is a need to replace multiple road signs within the township. Ron will assess, and contact
for purchasing new ones.
Standing Agenda Items:
Road Repair Concerns:
Brookside, Becker and Maple have cracks on the blacktop. We will assess and
repair as needed.
There are still trace modified to be sut head, due to refet a consequence of Constantial
There are still trees needing to be cut back due to safety concerns on Smoky Hill
and Blueberry Road. We will work on that as needed.
Recycling Center Updates:
The recycling center board will be meeting later this month.
Public Input and/or Comment:
Clerk Mail- Received the 2023 Full Value Notice from DOR. There are no changes.
Received oil sample report from Fabick. All looks good. Clerk will make a copy and start a binder for
future sample reports to be kept in the shop. Received The North County Wisconsin Regional Planning
Commission annual report. The bi-yearly fire department dues are due this month. A check was written,
and given to Hank to take to the Sherry Fire Department.
and given to hank to take to the sherry rife bepartment.
Hank received a call from a citizen reporting that there was a trailer parked on
Brookside. Ned received a call on Friday from the county letting him know the trailer would be parked
there due to electrical lines being put in. Ned placed 4 cones around the trailer for safety/better
visibility.
A mostion was assessed by Loop to may bill. Consended by Houle Marting required
A motion was moved by Leon to pay bills. Seconded by Hank. Motion carried.
The next meeting will be held on August 6, 2023 at 6:30 pm.
A motion was moved by Ned to adjourn the meeting. Leon seconded. Motion carried.